
MYRTLE CREEK CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

MYRTLE CREEK COUNCIL CHAMBER 

AGENDA PACKET 6/4/2024 

All city public meetings are being digitally recorded for sound and video camera surveillance. 

The City Council of the City of Myrtle Creek will meet on Tuesday, June 4, 2024, at 5:30 PM 
in the Myrtle Creek Council Chamber, 207 NW Pleasant Street, Myrtle Creek, Oregon. 

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the 
hearing impaired, for other accommodations for persons with disabilities, or for remote access should be 
made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to the City Recorder at 541-863-3171. 

The City Council reserves the right to add or delete items as needed, change the order of the 
agenda, and discuss any other business deemed necessary at the time of the study session and or/meeting. 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING – 5:30 PM 
Anyone wishing to speak on an agenda item should complete a Public Comment Form and give it to the 
City Recorder. Public Comment Forms are located at the entrance to the meeting place. Anyone 
commenting on a subject not on the agenda will be called upon during the “Citizens Heard on Non-
Agenda Items” section of the agenda. Comments pertaining to specific agenda items will be taken at the 
time the matter is discussed by the City Council. 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Public Presentations – Items that do not require immediate council action, such as
presentations, discussions of potential future action items.

4. Citizens Heard on Non-Agenda Items

5. Consent Agenda – Requires a motion
The consent agenda consists of items of a repeating or routine nature considered under a
single action. Any Councilor may have an item on the consent agenda removed and
considered separately upon request.
5.1 Approval of minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting for May 7, 2024

Page 1 of 23



6. Public Hearings
Citizens will be provided the opportunity to offer comments on action items after staff has
given their report and if there is an applicant, after they have had the opportunity to
speak. Action items are expected to result in motions, resolutions, orders, or ordinances.
6.1  State Revenue Sharing
6.2 Adopting 2024-2025 Budget

7. Resolutions
Citizens will be provided the opportunity to offer comments on action items after staff has
given their report and if there is an applicant, after they have had the opportunity to
speak. Action items are expected to result in motions, resolutions, orders, or ordinances.
7.1 Resolution 24-13 – A Resolution to the Oregon Department of Administrative 
Services Certifying the City’s Qualification to Receive State Revenue Sharing Funds 
7.2 Resolution 24-14 – A Resolution Declaring the City’s Election to Receive State 
Revenues 
7.3 Resolution 24-15 – A Resolution Adopting the Budget (Public Hearing) 
7.4 Resolution 24-16 – A Resolution Imposing Ad Valorem Taxes and Categorizing 
the Tax Levy as Provided in ORS 310.060(2) 
7.5 Resolution 24-17 – A Resolution Making Appropriations 
7.6 Resolution 24-18 – Worker’s Compensation Coverage to Volunteers 

8. Regular Agenda
Citizens will be provided the opportunity to offer comments on action items after staff has
given their report and if there is an applicant, after they have had the opportunity to
speak. Action items are expected to result in motions, resolutions, orders, or ordinances.
8.1  Golf Course Discussion
8.2 Airport Discussion
8.3 Elks Scholarship Donation Request

9. City Administrator Report

10. Mayor and Councilor – Committee Reports and Councilor Comments

11. Executive Session
The Myrtle Creek City Council may go into Executive Session. If an Executive Session is
called to order, the appropriate ORS citation will be announced identifying the applicable
statute. All discussions are confidential and those present may disclose nothing from the
Session. Representatives of the news media are allowed to attend Executive Sessions, as
provided by ORS 192.660 but must not disclose any information discussed. No Executive
Session may be held for the purpose of taking any final action or making any final
decision. Executive Sessions are closed to the public.

12. Adjournment

Page 2 of 23



CITY OF MYRTLE CREEK  
REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

DATE: May 7, 2024 

PLACE: Council Chambers, 207 NW Pleasant St., Myrtle Creek, Oregon 

PRESIDING OFFICER: Mayor Matthew Hald 

COUNCILORS PRESENT: Councilors: Bill Burnett, Diana Larson, Luke Dillon, Robert 
Chaney, Sr., Susan Harris 

COUNCILORS ABSENT: 

A quorum was present throughout the meeting. 

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: City Administrator Lonnie Rainville, City Recorder Joanna  Bilbrey 

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Matthew Hald called the May 7, 2024 meeting to order at 
5:30 PM 

PUBLIC PRESENTATION 
Paul Hilyard – South Umpqua School District 
Paul shared updates for the South Umpqua School District. Graduation rate is up 6 points and is now at 
80%. The new superintendent has been selected. The School District will have their budget completed in 
June. South Umpqua School District is going into the new year with a budget in the black and with no 
cuts. Enrollment is going down, which does affect the revenue. Summer school has state funding in the 
amount of $329,000. This funding will allow some great programs to be planned with the library as the 
community partner. Graduation is Friday, May 31st at 7:30 PM. 

Proclamation – National Police Week 
Mayor Matthew Hald read into record the proclamation for National Police Week and presented it to 
Police Chief Brewster and the entire Myrtle Creek Police Department. Chief Brewster introduced the 
staff members to Council. Chief Brewster made a special presentation to Sargeant Malek for 20 years of 
dedicated service to the City of Myrtle Creek. 

Proclamation – National Public Works Week  
Mayor Matthew Hald read into record the proclamation for National Public Works Week and presented 
it to Public Works Director Steve Ledbetter and to Parks Director Michael Branson. 

Page 3 of 23



 
CITIZEN COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEM 
No citizen comments.  

CONSENT AGENDA 
Part 1 
Motion was made by Councilor Harris and seconded by Councilor Larson to approve the Meeting 
Minutes for April 16, 2024, as presented. Discussion: none followed 
Vote: Motion passed unanimously. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
Street and Parking Lot Repairs 
City Administrator Lonnie Rainville shared with Council that city staff have put together a list of street 
and parking lot repair that they would like to complete with remaining funds from the 2023/2024 fiscal 
budget. Exhibit A details bids that were received for the identified projects. The lowest bids have been 
highlighted.  

Motion was made by Councilor Burnett to approve granting the City Administrator authority to award 
contracts for projects shown in Exhibit A with a combined budget not to exceed $67,313.66. Motion 
seconded by Councilor Larson. Discussion: No discussion followed 
Vote: Motion passed unanimously. 

Code Review Board Application  
During the phone conversation with the City Attorney at the last meeting it was decided by Council to 
create a Code Review Board for the entire MCMC versus just a board to review the animal nuisances 
code. The original committee application has been modified to add Code Review Board.  

Council questioned if the animal code would be one of the first sections to be reviewed. City 
Administrator Lonnie Rainville shared that the idea is to have 5 committee members, 2 Councilors, and 
2 adhock members that will provide specific insite to code sections. Council questioned how and when it 
will be decided as to when the board will meet. The City Administrator shared that the applications will 
be available for approximately 30 days and then a committee will be selected from the applicants.  

ORDINANCES & RESOLUTIONS 
Ordinance 855 – SECOND READ – An Ordinance Amending the City of Myrtle Creek Zoning Map to 
Change the Zoning Of Certain Land Within the City (Tax Lot 01400, Section 27BB, T29S, R05W; 
Property ID R16342; Addressed 186 NE Division St, Myrtle Creek, OR) 

Motion was made by Councilor Chaney to approve the Second Read of Ordinance 855 – An Ordinance 
Amending the City of Myrtle Creek Zoning Map to Change the Zoning Of Certain Land Withing the City 
(Tax Lot 01400, Section 27BB, T29S, R05W; Property ID R16342; Addressed 186 NE Division St, Myrtle 

Page 4 of 23



Creek, OR). Motion was seconded by Councilor Burnett. Discussion: No discussion followed.  
Vote: Motion passed unanimously. 

Resolution 24-08 – A Resolution authorizing a Rate Increase in Residential and Commercial Solid 
Waste Collection for Wx6 Inc. dba South Umpqua Disposal Service. 

John Whitmore spoke to Council regarding the need for the rate increase.  

Motion was made by Councilor Burnett to approve Resolution 24-08 A Resolution Authorizing a Rate 
Increase in Residential and Commercial Solid Waste Collection for Wx6 Inc. dba South Umpqua 
Disposal Service. Motion was seconded by Councilor Chaney. Discussion: No discussion followed. 
Vote: Motion passed unanimously. 

Resolution 24-09 – A Resolution Authorizing the City of Myrtle Creek to Apply for a Community 
Renewable Energy Grant from the Oregon Department of Energy for the Planning for Renewable 
Energy Projects and Delegating Authority to the City Administrator to Sign the Application 

City Administrator Lonnie Rainville shared that he and Councilor Diana Larson met with a 
representative from the Department of Energy to review possible areas where the City of Myrtle Creek 
can take advantage of available energy sources. This grant will be to hire a firm to explore possible 
projects that the City can take advantage of .  

Motion was made by Councilor Larson to approve Resolution 24-09 A Resolution Authorizing the City 
of Myrtle Creek to Apply for a Community Renewable Energy Grant from the Oregon Department of 
Energy for the Planning for Renewable Energy Projects and Delegating Authority to the City 
Administrator to Sign the Application. Motion was seconded by Councilor Harris. Discussion: No 
discussion followed.  
Vote: Motion passed unanimously. 

Resolution 24-10 – A Resolution Authorizing the City of Myrtle Creek to Apply for an Energy 
Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant from the Oregon Department of Energy for the Purchase of 
an Electric Car and Charging Infrastructure and Delegating Authority to the City Administrator to Sign 
the Application.  

City Administrator Lonnie Rainville shared that Oregon Department of Energy has a grant that would 
assist with the purchase of an electric vehicle and charging infrastructure.  

Motion was made by Councilor Larson to approve Resolution 24-10 A Resolution Authorizing the City 
of Myrtle Creek to Apply for an Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant from the Oregon 
Department of Energy for the Purchase of an Electric Car and Install Charging Infrastructure. Motion 
was seconded by Councilor Chaney. Discussion: Discussion was held on types of vehicles. 
Vote: Motion passed unanimously. 

Resolution 24-11 – A Resolution Declaring City Owned Real Property Surplus and Disposing of 
Same. 

Page 5 of 23



City Administrator Lonnie Rainville shared with Council that the restrictions were placed on two lots 
that the City owns that limited the height of any building on the property. Those restrictions have been 
removed and the City would like to sale the properties as surplus through sealed bid. Prop ID R61915 
and Prop ID R148381 

Motion was made by Councilor Larson to approve Resolution 24-11 A Resolution Declaring City 
Owned Real Property Surplus and Disposing of Same. Motion was seconded by Councilor Chaney. 
Discussion: Council asked which fund the money from the sale would be placed into. The City 
Administrator said they would be placed in the General Fund. 
Vote: Motion passed unanimously. 

Resolution 24-12 – A Resolution Adopting the Douglas County 2024 Multi-Jurisdictional Natural 
Hazard Mitigation Plan. 
 
The City Administrator shared that we have been working with Douglas County and the other 
municipalities located in Douglas County to amend the Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan. This plan 
identifies potential hazards within Douglas County and how to mitigate those hazards. Participating with 
the county allows us to use their resources if something were to happen. 
 
Motion was made by Councilor Larson to approve Resolution 24-12, a Resolution Adopting the Douglas 
County 2024 Multi-Jurisdictional Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan. Motion was seconded by Councilor Burnett. 
Discussion: No discussion was held. 
Vote: Motion passed unanimously. 

 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 
The City Administrator shared that there is a busy calendar ahead, the Airport BBQ is May 18 & 19, the 
Circus is in town May 18th, Movies in the Park has been scheduled for June 13th, 20th, 27th, and Music in 
the Park will begin in July.  
 
MAYOR AND COUNCILOR – COMMTTEE REPORTS AND COUNCILOR COMMENTS 
Councilor Harris shared that the Wixson Scholarship Committee will be awarding seniors in Riddle, 
Canyonville, Glendale, Myrtle Creek, and Days Creek a total of $85,000 this year.  

ADJOURNMENT 
Mayor Matthew Hald adjourned the regular meeting of the City Council for May 7, 2024 at 6:48 P.M. 

          
     _____________________________ 
     Matthew Hald, Mayor 

Attest:______________________________ 
           Joanna Bilbrey, City Recorder 

Page 6 of 23



CITY OF MYRTLE CREEK, OREGON 
RESOLUTION 24-13 

 
WHEREAS, ORS 221.760 provides as follows: 
 
Section 1. The officer responsible for disbursing funds to cities under ORS 323.455, 
366.785 to 366.820 and 471.805 shall, in the case of a city located within a county having 
more than 100,000 inhabitants according to the most recent federal decennial census, disburse 
such funds only if the city provides four or more of the following services: 
 

1. Police protection 
2. Fire protection 
3. Street construction, maintenance, and lighting 
4. Sanitary sewer 
5. Storm sewers 
6. Planning, zoning, and subdivision control 
7. One or more utility services 

And; 
 
WHEREAS, city officials recognize the desirability of assisting the state officer responsible 
for determining the eligibility of cities to receive such funds in accordance with ORS 221.760,   
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Myrtle Creek hereby certifies 
that it provides the following four or more municipal services enumerated in Section 1, ORS 
221.760: 
 

1. Police protection 
2. Fire protection 
3. Street construction, maintenance, and lighting 
4. Sanitary sewer 
5. Storm sewers 
6. Planning, zoning, and subdivision control 
7. Water utility 

 
ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MYRTLE CREEK THIS 
_____ DAY OF JUNE, 2024. 
 
APPROVED BY THE MAYOR THIS _____ DAY OF JUNE, 2024. 
 
 
 
             
        Matthew Hald, Mayor 
ATTEST:      
      Joanna Bilbrey, City Recorder  

A RESOLUTION TO THE OREGON DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE 
SERVICES CERTIFYING THE CITY’S QUALIFICATION TO RECEIVE STATE 

REVENUE SHARING FUNDS 

Page 7 of 23



CITY OF MYRTLE CREEK, OREGON 
RESOLUTION 24-14 

 

 

WHEREAS, State Revenue Sharing Law, ORS 221.770 requires cities to pass an ordinance or 
resolution each year stating that they want to receive State Revenue Sharing money. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council that the City of Myrtle Creek, 
pursuant to ORS 221.770 hereby elects to receive State Revenues for fiscal year 2024-2025. 

PASSED BY THE CITY OF MYRTLE CREEK COUNCIL THIS ____ DAY OF JUNE, 
2024 

APPROVED BY THE MYRTLE CREEK MAYOR THIS _____ DAY OF JUNE, 2024 

______________________________ 
Matthew Hald, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 
Joanna Bilbrey, City Recorder 

I certify that a Public Hearing before the Budget Committee was held on April 16, 2024, and a 
Public Hearing before the City Council was held on June 4, 2024, giving citizens an opportunity 
to comment on use of State Revenue Sharing funds. 

__________________________________ 
Joanna Bilbrey, City Recorder 

A RESOLUTION DECLARING THE CITY’S ELECTION TO 
RECEIVE STATE REVENUES 

Page 8 of 23



CITY OF MYRTLE CREEK, OREGON 
RESOLUTION 24-15 

 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Myrtle Creek Council herby adopts the Budget approved by 

the Budget Committee for fiscal year 2024-2025 in the total sum of $21,581,798.00 now on file 

at City Hall. 

 

ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MYRTLE CREEK THIS _____  
DAY OF JUNE 2024. 

APPROVED BY THE MAYOR THIS ______ DAY OF JUNE 2024. 

        ______________________________ 
        Matthew Hald, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 
Joanna Bilbrey, City Recorder 

 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE BUDGET 

Page 9 of 23



CITY OF MYRTLE CREEK, OREGON 
RESOLUTION 24-16 

A RESOLUTION IMPOSING AD VALOREM TAXES AND CATEGORIZING 
THE TAX LEVY AS PROVIDED IN ORS 310.060(2). 

BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of City of Myrtle Creek hereby imposes taxes 

provided for in the adopted Budget at the rate of $6.5088/$1,000; and that these taxes are 

hereby levied upon all taxable property within said city limits as of 1:00 A.M., July 1, 

2024.  The following allocation and categorization subject to the limits of section 11b, 

Article XI of the Oregon Constitution make up the above aggregate levy: 

Subject to the  
General Government 
Limitation 

General Fund   $6.5088 per $1,000 

Category Total   $6.5088 per $1,000 

ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MYRTLE CREEK 
THIS _____ DAY OF JUNE, 2024. 

APPROVED BY THE MAYOR THIS _____ DAY OF JUNE, 2024. 

Matthew Hald, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Joanna Bilbrey 
City Recorder 

Page 10 of 23



CITY OF MYRTLE CREEK, OREGON 
RESOLUTION NO. 24 – 17 

 
A RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATIONS  

  
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Myrtle Creek appropriates the 
following amounts for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024, and for the purposes shown below: 
 

GENERAL FUND 
Fire Department 208,350    
Municipal Court 148,005 
Library Department 0 
Parks Department 243,545 
Community Center 0 
General Equipment Department                         0 
Swimming Pool Department 93,834 
Police Department 1,255,307 
Public Buildings Department 125,203 
Public Works Department 0 
Support Services         720,308 
Not Allocated Expenditures 233,456    
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS            $3,028,008 
TOTAL UNAPPROPRIATED $1,102,091 
TOTAL $4,130,099 
 
PUBLIC SAFETY FUND 
Contract services                                        36,000 
Equipment                                                    4,000 
Not Allocated Expenditures 34,000                                                          
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS                 $74,000 
TOTAL UNAPPROPRIATED $2,300 
TOTAL $76,300 
 
PUBLIC WORKS SHOP 
Materials and Services 41,805 
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 41,805 
 
SEWER UTILITY FUND 
Sewer Services 1,383,841 
Not Allocated Expenditures   443,274   
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $1,827,115 
TOTAL UNAPPROPRIATED   $515,636 
TOTAL $2,342,751 
 
SEWER CONSTRUCTION FUND 
Transfer to Sewer Reserve  693,643  
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS   $693,643 
 
WATER UTILITY FUND 
Water Services 3,387,053 
Not Allocated Expenditures 433,947    
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $3,821,000 
TOTAL UNAPPROPRIATED $552,500 
TOTAL $4,373,500 
 
 
 
 

WATER CONSTRUCTION FUND 
Transfer to Water Reserve 2,415,163 
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $2,415,163 
 
AIRPORT FUND 
Airport Services 25,100 
Not Allocated Expenditures 1,000  
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $26,100 
TOTAL UNAPPROPRIATED $68,854 
TOTAL $94,954 
 
STREET FUND 
Street Services 768,598  
Not Allocated Expenditures 181,330 
 TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS               $949,928 
TOTAL UNAPPROPRIATED $579,074 
TOTAL $1,529,002 
 
STORM WATER FUND 
Storm Water Services 23,250 
Not Allocated Expenditures 10,000  
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $33,250 
TOTAL UNAPPROPRIATED $37,650 
TOTAL $70,900 
 
WWTP CONST DEBT REPAYMENT FUND 
Debt Service                                                        0 
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS                          $0 
 
WTP CONST DEBT REPAYMENT FUND 
Debt Service 307,774 
Construction Loan Reserve 253,547 
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $561,321 
 
PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 
Park Project Services 115,419 
Not Allocated Expenditures 18,000  
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $133,419 
TOTAL UNAPPROPRIATED $262,206 
TOTAL $395,625 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11 of 23



RV PARK FUND 
RV Park Services                                       32,250 
Not Allocated Expenditures                       62,750  
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS                 $95,000 
TOTAL UNAPPROPRIATED $20,000 
TOTAL $115,000 
                                                   
 
FIRE DEPT RESERVE FUND  
TOTAL UNAPPROPRIATED $543,592 
 

PARKS DEPT RESERVE   
Mower Purchase 55,000   
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $55,000  
TOTAL UNAPPROPRITED $8,650 
TOTAL         $63,650            
 
POLICE DEPT RESERVE 
Polce Car Replacement 72,052                    
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS                 $72,052 
TOTAL UNAPPROPRIATED $39,171 
TOTAL $111,223 

  
PUBLIC BUILDING RESERVE    PUBLIC WORKS RESERVE 
TOTAL UNAPPROPRIATED                  $26,400 Jet Truck Replacement                            60,000 
                                                                                              TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS               $60,000  
 WATER DEPT RESERVE                                               TOTAL UNAPPROPRIATED    $434,533 
TOTAL UNAPPROPRIATED          $2,584,694                 TOTAL                 $494,533 
   
SEWER DEPT RESERVE   
Sewer Camera                                         100,000                  
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS                $100,000                    
TOTAL UNAPPROPRIATED              $817,643 
TOTAL                                                   $917,643 
 
 
 
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS – All Funds  $ 13,986,804 
 
  
TOTAL UNAPPROPRIATED AMOUNTS – All Funds $7,594,994 
 
 
TOTAL of All Funds  $21,581,798 
 
 
 
TOTAL 2024-2025 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET  $21,581,798 
 
 
 
PASSED THIS _____ DAY OF JUNE 2024. 
 
 
 
  ______________________________________ 
                                                                                                  Matthew Hald, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
Attest:  _____________________________________ 
              Joanna Bilbrey, City Recorder 
 
 

Page 12 of 23



City of Myrtle Creek, Oregon 

RESOLUTION 24-18

A RESOLUTION EXTENDING THE CITY OF MYRTLE CREEK WORKER'S 

COMPENSATION COVERAGE TO VOLUNTEERS OF THE CITY OF 

MYRTLE CREEK DURING POLICY YEAR 2024-2025

Whereas, the City of Myrtle Creek elects the following: 

Pursuant to ORS 656.031, workers' compensation coverage will be provided to the classes of 

volunteer workers listed below. 

1. An assumed monthly wage will be used for public safety volunteers and other unpaid

volunteers as follows:

Volunteer Firemen 
Unpaid Reserve Police Officer 
Unpaid RV Park Caretaker 
Summer Youth Work Program 
Community Service/Work Crew 

Airport Support Group 
Volunteer Office Clerk 
Golf Course Volunteer 

assumed wage of $1200 per month 
assumed wage of $800 per month 
assumed wage of $25 daily 
Oregon minimum wage 
Oregon minimum wage 
Oregon minimum wage 
Oregon minimum wage 
Oregon minimum wage; and 

2. Non-public safety volunteers will keep track of their hours and have their assumed

payroll reported in the correct class code for the type of work being performed using

Oregon minimum wage; and

3. A roster of active volunteers (public safety and non-public safety) will be kept

monthly for reporting purposes. It is acknowledged that CityCounty Insurance

Services/Saif may request copies of these rosters during year-end audit; and

4. Unanticipated volunteer projects or exposure not addressed herein will be added onto

City of Myrtle Creek's coverage agreement (1) by endorsement, (2) with advance

notice to CIS, and (3) allowing two weeks for processing. It is hereby acknowledged

that coverage of this type cannot be back dated.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT that City Council of the City of Myrtle 

Creek elects to provide for worker's compensation insurance coverage as indicated above. This 

resolution will be updated annually. 

Resolution 24-18 Page 1 of 2 

Page 13 of 23



ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MYRTLE CREEK THIS 4th 
DAY OF JUNE 2024.

APPROVED BY THE MAYOR THIS 4th DAY OF JUNE 2024.

ATTEST: 

Resolution 24-18 
Page 2 of 2 

________________________ 
Matthew Hald, Mayor

__________________________
Joanna Bilbrey
City Recorder

Page 14 of 23



Myrtle Creek - City Council Agenda Report 
 

Agenda item: Golf Course Operations 
Meeting Date: June 4, 2024  Primary Staff Contact:  Lonnie Rainville 
Department: Golf Course  E-Mail: lrainville@myrtlecreek.org 
Secondary Dept.:   Secondary Contact:   
     

 
Issue before the Council:   

 
Discussion to accept Umpqua Golf Management’s six month notice or allow them to operate on a 
limited schedule with winter months closed. 
 
Background:   
 
Umpqua Golf Management LLC (UGM) has been operating the Myrtle Creek Golf Course since 2020.  
Last year they renewed their contract for a five-year period.  With the opening of Bar Run Golf Course 
in Roseburg, UGM has stated that play at the Myrtle Creek Golf Course has slowed.  UGM has put 
forward two options to the City.  One is to submit their six month notice to terminate operations of the 
Myrtle Creek Golf Course effective May 1, 2024 with an operations end date of October 31, 2024.  
This is allowable under the current contract.  Their second option is to close the golf course in 
November and reopen in March.  They agree to do minimal maintenance during the winter months that 
will allow them to have the course in shape in the spring for play. The City would not require payment 
from UGM during the winter months. 
   
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 
Annual payment to the City would be reduced from $12,500 to 10,850. 
 
Council Options: 
 
Council can accept UGM’s six months notice to terminate operations of the Myrtle Creek Golf Course. 
 
Council can accept UGM’s proposal to operate the Myrtle Creek Golf Course on a shortened schedule 
closing in November and reopening in March with a reduction in annual fee paid to the City. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 15 of 23



Myrtle Creek - City Council Agenda Report 
 

Agenda item: Use of FAA funding and future of the Airport Discussion 
Meeting Date: June 4, 2024  Primary Staff Contact:  Lonnie Rainville 
Department: Airport  E-Mail: lrainville@myrtlecreek.org 
Secondary Dept.:   Secondary Contact:   
     

 
Issue before the Council:   
 
Discussion on the future of the Myrtle Creek Airport.  The city has been allocated over $1,000,000 in 
funding for maintenance and repairs, but this comes with a long-term commitment to maintain 
operation of the Myrtle Creek Airport. Do we want to plan for long term use of the Airport and start 
taking advantage of FAA funding for repairs or do we want to phase out FAA airport operations only 
running the airport under FAA guidance for the remaining period required by the FAA Improvements 
grant used in 2008.  
 
 
Background:   
In 2008 the City of Myrtle Creek took advantage of a FAA grant to complete airport improvements.  
This grant required the City to commit to operating the airport for a period of 20 years. Over the past 
couple of years, the FAA has committed funding to the Myrtle Creek Airport for repairs and 
maintenance.  The total amount allocated to the airport exceeds $1,000,000.  If the City chooses to use 
this funding, there will be a commitment to operate the airport for another 20 years.  The City needs to 
decide a path forward for the airport. Does the City want to commit to long term use of the airport and 
use the FAA funding or does the City want to sunset the airport and only commit to the time period 
mandated by the Grant used in 2008.   
   
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 
Committing to long term use of the airport would allow the city to use the FAA funding that totals over 
$1,000,000 to complete improvement and maintenance to the airport. 
 
If we choose sunset the airport, this funding will go away. 
 
Council Options: 
 
Council can choose to commit to the long-term use and operation of the Myrtle Creek Airport allowing 
the city to begin using FAA funding to do repair and maintenance projects.  
 
Council can decide to let the airport sunset, and not use the FAA funding. 
 
 
 
 

Page 16 of 23



Page 17 of 23



Page 18 of 23



Page 19 of 23



Page 20 of 23



Page 21 of 23



Page 22 of 23



Page 23 of 23


	2024.06.04 City Council Agenda Packet.pdf
	2024.06.04 City Council Agenda Packet.pdf
	2024.06.04 City Council Agenda Packet.pdf
	2024.06.04 City Council Agenda Packet.pdf
	2024.06.04 City Council Agenda Packet.pdf
	2024.06.04 City Council Agenda.pdf
	2024.05.07 City Council Minutes
	PUBLIC PRESENTATION Paul Hilyard – South Umpqua School District Paul shared updates for the South Umpqua School District. Graduation rate is up 6 points and is now at 80%. The new superintendent has been selected. The School District will have their b...

	RES 24-13 Certifying Qualification to Receive State Revenue
	CITY OF MYRTLE CREEK, OREGON
	RESOLUTION 24-13
	ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MYRTLE CREEK THIS _____ DAY OF JUNE, 2024.
	APPROVED BY THE MAYOR THIS _____ DAY OF JUNE, 2024.
	ATTEST:

	RES 24-14 Election to Receive State Revenue
	RES 24-15 Adopting the Budget
	RES 24-16 Ad Valorem Taxes
	CITY OF MYRTLE CREEK, OREGON
	RESOLUTION 24-16
	Subject to the
	Limitation
	ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MYRTLE CREEK THIS _____ DAY OF JUNE, 2024.
	APPROVED BY THE MAYOR THIS _____ DAY OF JUNE, 2024.
	ATTEST:

	RES-24-18 Workers Comp for Volunteers
	Golf Course Discussion Staff Report
	Myrtle Creek - City Council Agenda Report
	Agenda item: Golf Course Operations


	Airport Discussion Staff Report
	Myrtle Creek - City Council Agenda Report
	Agenda item: Use of FAA funding and future of the Airport Discussion


	Supreme Court Ruling Use of Socila Media 2024



	Elks Scholarship Donation Request

	RES 24-17 Appropriations

	RES 24-15 Adopting the Budget.pdf



